THE LAW FACULTY OF THE NWU POTCHEFSTROOM CAMPUS CELEBRATES ITS HALF CENTENARY

HS Gouws*

SUMMARY

The Law Faculty of the North-West University, Potchefstroom Campus, is celebrating its half centenary in 2015, having been founded in 1965. Law subjects were first introduced in 1932 after the Senate had decided on 11 November 1931 to accept the recommendations of a commission which had to examine the possibilities of adding law subjects for the BA degree. The newly found Law Faculty held its first meeting on 4 August 1965.

KEYWORDS: North-West University; faculty of law; history.

* Lennie (HS) Gouws. MA in Communication Studies (NWU). E-mail: lenniegouws@gmail.com. Under the name Lennie Gouws she is the author of two books and co-author of one on local history. She is also a freelance journalist, has written numerous articles of a historical nature, and has compiled various historical supplements for the Potchefstroom Herald. Two of her articles have appeared in Weg!/Go!. This article is a short summary of a book, researched and written by Gouws, on the history of the Faculty of Law, to be published in its half-centenary year.